



**Fort Lowell–Apache Chapter
United States Army Warrant Officers'
Association
Tucson, Arizona
MINUTES
February 21, 2005**

February 22, 2005

The meeting was called to order at 1806 hours by the Association President, CW5R Baiocchetti. The President declared a quorum was present. The Chapter stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. The meeting was held at the Michelangelo Restaurant in Oro Valley, Arizona. CW3R James's guest CWO John Curtis was introduced.

Secretary's Report: Motion made by CW3R Turner, seconded by CW2R Wilfong to approve the minutes of the 10 January 2005 meeting. Motion approved the by members present.

Treasurer's Report:

Treasurer was not present to give the Treasurer's Report for January.

President's Report:

1. The name of the Command Chief Warrant for MI was sent to USAWOA as a speaker for the 2005 AMM.
2. Letter has been received from Flowing Wells High School announcing the students that have been selected for the JrROTC Distinguished Service Medal. Presentation will be on April 27, 2005 and they want someone from the Chapter in attendance to make the presentations.

Vice President's Report:

1. Does not have the medals from the company and will be contacting them to find out the status.
2. Suggested Mr. Jerry Proctor- DEPUTY COMMANDANT - (ATZS-DC) United States Army Intelligence Center and Fort Huachuca as a possible speaker for the 2005 AMM

Old Business:

1. CW3R Ron James was designated as the POC regarding the JrROTC Medal program
2. CW4 Ambriz SOCAL Chapter is securing a suite for the Western Regional Reception
3. CW2R Wilfong submitted material on the Botanical Gardens.
4. CW3R James submitted material for the Sabino Canyon Tours and is also waiting for information from three possible photographers.
5. CW2 Cogut submitted information regarding the Pima Air Museum Tours and a Copper Mine Tour.
6. CW3R Joe Gill submitted material for places to visit in Tombstone, Kartchner Caverns, and suggested a Cowboy Poet for the President's Reception - more to come.
7. CW3R Turner reported that he has been in contact with national regarding electronic registration for the conference and is working on a draft Registration Form.
8. Waiting reports from CW4 Rinehart, CW4 Lindamood, and CW4 Reidenhour

New Business:

CW3R James brought a new staff for our American flag. CW2R Wilfong will have to shorten it a bit but will have the staff, base and flag ready for our next meeting.

Adjournment:

CW3R Turner made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Motion was seconded by CW3R Gill and passed by members present. The meeting of the Fort Lowell-Apache Chapter was adjourned at 1932 hours.

Next meeting of the Ft. Lowell-Apache Chapter will be at 1600 hours, 14 March 2005 at MichelAngelo Restaurant in Oro Valley.

Respectfully submitted:

/s/ Vincent A. Baiocchetti, Jr.
Vincent A. Baiocchetti, Jr. CW5R
Secretary Pro Tem,
Ft. Lowell-Apache Chapter, WOA